Lindsey Funk



* Biography

Hello, I'm Lindsey! I have been working as a graphic designer since 2004; working full-time in the corporate world, working part-time from my home as a web designer and also running my own t-shirt and invitation business. I am passionate about design and learning new trends and styles. It's always my goal to have the things I create make people smile.

" Design Skills

INDESIGN	•	•	•	•	•
ILLUSTRATOR	•	•	•	•	•
РНОТОЅНОР	•	•	•	•	•
ADOBE ACROBAT	•	•	•	•	•
WORDPRESS	•	•	•	•	0
DRUPAL	•	•	0	0	0
AFTER EFFECTS	•	•	0	0	0
KEYNOTE	•	•	•	•	•
MICROSOFT OFFICE	•	•	•	•	•
PHOTOGRAPHY	•	•	0	0	0

Education

CLARKE COLLEGE

DUBUQUE, IOWA BFA ART: GRAPHIC DESIGN 2000-2004

Experience

PANDAFUNK CREATIONS, LLC

OWNER/GRAPHIC DESIGNER OCTOBER 2015 - PRESENT

Designs and creates custom invitations, party supplies, and t-shirts, along with running my own business.

BLUE ROCK DESIGNS, LLC

WEB DESIGNER
JANUARY 2015 - PRESENT

Designs custom web sites for clients and implements designs to CMS.

HY-VEE, INC.

LEAD DESIGNER 2010 - 2014

GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIALIST

2008 - 2010

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2004-2008

Designs social media posts, digital assets, and various print materials for corporate marketing promotions.